From: Tim Kurtz
To: "Justin Springfield"; Eric Jensen; Brandon Blake; Reece Bautista; Cory McDonald; Jacob Gibson; Rhylan Rowe;

Cc: David DeHaven; ; Chris Gordon; Matt Bourne;_

Subject: FW: Diversification opportunities
Date: Saturday, February 10, 2018 9:01:05 AM
Attachments: ATP marketing deck.pptx

Denton P&L.PDE

EXIT P&L .pdf

KCD P&l .pdf
RNY P&L.PDF

Gentlemen, (confidential, please do not share)

My apologies, | believe | thought | sent this info out to you previously. | you have received it, please
disregard. If you have genuine interest feel free to reach back out to me or contact ATP directly if
you want to do it yourself or gather a group and go that route.

As you know, | am always hunting for the next business opportunity, we did a ton of due diligence on
this brand and this business category and we think it has much potential. Altitude Trampoline Parks

are doing some amazing stuff around the world. We have hit it off nicely and a bunch of friends and
| have formed “partnerships” and we are moving forward to open parks around the country.

This is NOT a sales pitch or an investor pitch. This is me disseminating information as | like to do. If
you have genuine interest, we can chat from there.

How are we going about these deals?

The average start up cost for a unit is about 1.8 mil. We figure a 20% cash investment and 80%
debt. We are usually partnering in groups of three or so and purchasing ten unit agreement deals.
(build ten units in seven years). The average partner will need to have 150k liquid for the first year
and probably another 150k for the second year. After that, all cash flow will go towards expansion
and you should not need to reinvest. This is just a brief overview. | have several Planet Fitness
owners, other business associates, etc also in deals or in due diligence at the moment. |am a
partner in some deals and not involved in others. | am happy to help anybody through due
diligence.

Several folks have asked how to get in. | just state that if you have a higher net worth friend with
entrepreneurial spirit, bring it to him (her) and if there is interest we can chat.

Separately, Layne’s is taking off nicely. The opening numbers are staggering but they are just
opening numbers. If this site holds up and Lewisville and Frisco do anything close to the Allen
numbers then there will be a real opportunity to franchise. Garrett obviously drives that bus but
he does want to franchise so start thinking. Todd, Andrew and | own the North Texas and
Houston rights so anything done would be done outside those areas. Garrett will only partner
with a seasoned operating team so you will need to bring in a good operator.

Anyhow, below are the informational decks for Altitude Trampoline Parks and attached are a
couple park P&Ls. Asyou can see, | underperforming park makes as low as 100k and top



performing parks hit 1mil (very Planet Fitness like). Confidential so please do not share.

If interested, circle back

You can watch the hype video here:
https://www.dropbox.com/s/peuad5e8twafcdo/AltitudeHype.mp4?dI=0

Franchise video here:
https://vimeo.com/170524725

Accounting Brochure:
http://www.cdesignsonline.com/Altitude/ATPCO-BRO-AccountingServices-L.pdf

Management Services:
http://www.cdesignsonline.com/Altitude/ATPCO-BRO-ManagementServices-L.pdf

Marketing Services:
http://www.cdesignsonline.com/Altitude/ATPCO-BRO-8pg-MarketingServices-L.pdf

Regards,

Tim Kurtz

Partner, P-Fit Development
1224 N Hwy 377

Suite 303-16

Roanoke, TX 76262

617-775-0701
tim@pfitdfw.com






Altitude Jump Park LLC

PROFIT AND LOSS

TOTAL
INCOME

4000 Apparel Revenue 87,619.27
4005 Trampoline Attraction 705,812.34
4010 Birthday Parties & Groups 233,401.54
4030 Food Revenue 59,119.93
4035 Beverage Revenue 76,660.68
4070 Discounted Jump Offers 264,625.95
4160 Sales of Product Income 0.00
4190 Deferred Open Jump Revenue 4,339.39
4200 Misc Income 5,885.25
4300 Batch Outstanding Deposits 346.89
Altitude_Cash 0.00
Altitude_Credit 0.00

Total Income

COST OF GOODS SOLD
5000 COGS
Total Cost of Goods Sold

GROSS PROFIT

EXPENSES
6000 Advertising & Marketing
6010 Bank Charges
6020 Computer & Software Expense
6030 Automobile Expense
6080 Insurance
6090 Interest Expense
6100 Rent or Lease
6110 Legal & Professional Fees
6120 Meals and Entertainment
6150 Office Expenses
6155 Marketing Services
6160 Management Services
6165 Accounting Services
6170 License Fee
6175 PG Fee
6180 Salaries & Wages
6210 Repair & Maintenance
6220 Shipping and delivery expense
6260 Taxes & Licenses
6280 Travel
6300 Uniforms
6310 Utilities
6340 Cleaning Supplies & Services

6380 Unapplied Cash Bill Payment
Expense

$1,437,811.24

143,082.73
$143,082.73

$1,294,728.51

60,017.60
25,026.29
8,620.36
0.02
93,726.57
65,745.44
295,525.01
1,203.78
715.98
12,903.77
2,360.00
14,581.00
16,181.00
89,662.55
33,605.02
324,356.24
10,684.77
210.08
1,332.00
2,412.65
3,823.89
37,457.36
14,220.86
0.00

Cash Basis Monday, April 24, 2017 03:36 PM GMT-7
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TOTAL

6400 Dues & Subscriptions
Total Expenses
NET OPERATING INCOME
OTHER INCOME

8000 Interest Earned
Total Other Income
NET OTHER INCOME

NET INCOME

400.00
$1,114,772.24

$179,956.27

6.62
$6.62

$6.62
$179,962.89

Cash Basis Monday, April 24, 2017 03:36 PM GMT-7
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EXIT LLC dba Altitude Trampoline Little Rock

Income
4000 Apparel Revenue
4005 Trampoline Attraction
4010 Birthday Party & Group Revenue
4020 Fitness Revenue
4030 Food & Beverage Revenue
4080 Refunds-Allowances
4110 Batch Deposits Outstanding
4160 Sales of Product Income
4190 Deferred Open Jump Revenue Used
Altitude_Cash
Altitude_Credit
Altitude_Web
Group Sales
Retail Items
Total Income
Cost of Goods Sold
5000 Cost of Goods Sold
5100 COGS-Apparel
5200 COGS- Birthday & Groups
5300 COGS- Fitness Class
5400 COGS- Food & Bev
5500 COGS- General
Total Cost of Goods Sold
Gross Profit
Expenses
6000 Advertising
6010 Bank Charges
6020 Computer & Hardware Expense
6080 Insurance Expense
6090 Interest Expense
6100 Lease Expense
6105 6101 Lease Expense
6110 Legal & Professional Fees
6120 Meals and Entertainment
6140 Misc Expense
6150 Office Expenses
6180 Salaries & Wages
6200 Rent or Lease
6210 Repair & Maintenance
6220 Shipping and delivery expense

Profit and Loss

Total

39,511.76
1,656,981.28
432,500.78
-89.25
255,200.97
775.62
26,131.80
-14,051.15
1,340.21
-6,699.80
-2,868.36
93.50
61,077.22
2,459.85

2,452,364.43

528.08
21,056.03
23,466.13

430.00

131,267.33
34,395.43

211,143.00

2,241,221.43

11,436.34
42,506.48
9,734.54
161,498.84
40,000.00
234,096.82
1,163.40
6,915.00
3,912.66
312.99
2,653.74
441,251.83
75,730.74
39,035.24
702.79





6250 Supplies & Materials
6260 Taxes & Licenses
6280 Travel
6290 Travel Meals
6300 Uniform Expense
6310 Utilities
6315 Utilities- Water
6340 Cleaning Supplies
6450 Membership Dues
6500 Accrued Expenses
6600 Administrative Service Fee
6700 Charitable Contributions
6900 Licensing Fee
7000 Management Fee
7200 PG Fee
7400 Insurance - Medical Coverage
7500 Marketing Expense
9020 Employee Rewards
Total Expenses
Net Operating Income
Other Income
8000 Interest Earned
Total Other Income
Other Expenses
9100 Miscellaneous
Reconciliation Discrepancies
Total Other Expenses
Net Other Income

Net Income

65.10
577.63
22,891.36
446.64
1,295.44
65,015.27
2,235.14
11,762.79
3,433.85
-5,794.15
11,257.47
4,698.00
149,342.98
200,621.50
34,781.00
38,660.79
45,816.78
2,436.26

1,660,395.26

580,826.17

15.39

15.39

1,453.95
-0.36

1,453.59

1,438.20

579,387.97

Wednesday, Jun 01, 2016 12:16:38 PM PDT GMT-5 - Accrual Basis






KCD Group Inc., dba Altitude Billerica

Income
Altitude-Billerica
Altitude_Credit Cards (Global P
American Express CC
Apparel
Beverage
Birthday Parties
Deferred Revenue
Deposits
Discounted Jump Offers
Food
Groups
Ice Cream
Income Summary
Interest Earned
Misc Income - Banners
Over/Short
Player Card Value
Tills - Altitude
Trampoline Attraction
Uncategorized Income
Total Income
Cost of Goods Sold
COGS - Drinks
COGS - Wristbands
COGS-Candy
COGS-Pizza
COGS-Socks
COGS-T-Shirts
Total Cost of Goods Sold
Gross Profit
Expenses
Accounting
Accrued Expense
Amortization Expense
Automobile Expense
Bank Service Charges
Business Licenses and Permits
Center Edge Fees
Cleaning Services
Credit Card Fees

Profit and Loss

Total

0.00
-2,328.50
0.00
332,410.67
103,369.14
704,746.41
-3,767.00
-7,497.43
246,145.42
99,444.33
45,588.86
17,204.20
0.00
129.82
300.00
27,956.20
16,594.67
-600.00
1,845,556.49
-8,675.97

3,416,577.31

51,465.30
1,113.30
5,808.46

89,094.40

99,289.26
5,328.10

252,098.82

3,164,478.49

27,816.00
-8,229.82
1,900.00
30.00
2,997.37
571.00
13,330.10
26,747.00
59,838.81





Depreciation Expense
Dues and Subscriptions
Insurance Expense
Interest Expense
Internet Services

IT services

Legal Fees

License Fee

Marketing Advertising
Marketing Events

Meals and Entertainment
Office Supplies

Payroll Expenses
Payroll Fees

Phone Expenses
Professional Fees

Rent Expense

Repairs and Maintenance
Safety Supplies
Shipping Expenses
Socks Expense

Taxes Paid

Trash

Travel Expense

Unapplied Cash Bill Payment Expense

Uniforms

Utilities
Total Expenses
Net Operating Income
Other Expenses

Intercompany Billing

Other Miscellaneous Expense

Total Other Expenses
Net Other Income

Net Income

Wednesday, Jun 01, 2016 12:34:48 PM PDT GMT-5 - Cash Basis

190,333.79
4,185.95
191,387.54
21,933.05
5,401.66
32,010.45
3,097.57
30,100.00
57,024.92
2,183.55
4,671.66
79,943.61
838,892.33
10,603.93
652.79
2,335.00
371,496.97
30,431.57
341.87
3,109.14
35.00
884.06
3,052.93
4,224.53
1,045.39
3,688.49
54,048.27

2,072,116.48

1,092,362.01

-3,383.29
211.24

3,172.05

3,172.05

1,095,534.06






Altitude RNY, LLC
Profit and Loss

Total
Income
4000 Apparel Revenue 208,415.54
4005 Trampoline Attraction 1,470,728.24
4010 Birthday & Group Revenue 559,175.01
4030 Food & Beverage Revenue 262,510.86
4060 Discounted Jump Offers 348,654.75
4190 Deferred Open Jump Revenue 24,250.27
4200 Misc Income 16,392.70
Altitude_ AMEX -411.09
Altitude_Cash 0.00
Altitude_Credit -3,573.95
Batch Deposits Outstanding 13,057.59
Sales of Product Income -14,406.00
Total Income $ 2,884,793.92
Cost of Goods Sold
5000 COGS 395,111.83
Total Cost of Goods Sold $ 395,111.83
Gross Profit $ 2,489,682.09
Expenses
6005 Marketing Expense 110,927.91
6010 Bank Charges 46,185.42
6020 Computer & Hardware Expense 8,541.39
6040 Commissions & fees 786.40
6080 Insurance 194,594.28
6100 Rent or Lease 381,242.87
6110 Legal & Professional Fees 128.70
6120 Meals and Entertainment 5,395.23
6130 Safety Supplies 1,813.18
6150 Office Expenses 14,600.40
6160 Other General and Admin Expenses 102.09
6165 Accounting 30,086.00
6170 Licensing Fees 134,818.44
6180 Salaries & Wages 606,898.18
6190 Promotional 134.04
6210 Repair & Maintenance 10,459.37
6220 Shipping and delivery expense 543.67
6250 Supplies 390.37
6260 Taxes & Licenses 4,556.27
6280 Travel 20,080.52
6300 Uniforms 2,055.31
6310 Utilities 66,618.30
6340 Cleaning Supplies 16,543.66
6380 Unapplied Cash Bill Payment Expense 0.00
6400 Dues & Subscriptions 1,125.00
Employee Reimbursements 80.00
Total Expenses $ 1,658,707.00
Net Operating Income $ 830,975.09

Net Income $ 830,975.09





